Freedom of Information Act 2000 – council housing
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

1. As a result of the Housing Act 1980 and the ‘right to buy’ scheme, how many council houses were bought by tenants during 1 January 2020-31 January 2020?

Answer:
Sales that were completed of council houses and flats (leasehold) during the period above totalled 29 (11 leasehold and 18 houses)

2. What is the available sales figure revenue you have on record for this period?
£1,326944 is the total of the sales prices for the above 29 properties for the period

3. In a previous request you supplied a table which broke down the revenue figure, please would you kindly supply figures for 2019/2020?

	
	2019/20 

	
	Total 

	City Council administration costs of running the RTB scheme 
	£526,500

	Compensation to the Council for the lost ability to support debt repayments 
	£5,484,604

	Local Authority Income, reflecting the share the Council would have retained under the pre-2012 pooling arrangements 
	£711,266

	Government Income, reflecting the share the Council would have retained under the pre-2012 pooling arrangements 
	£1,702,540

	Use of Receipts to buy back former Council properties 
	0

	Retained receipts available to fund affordable housing 
	£11,349,962

	Receipts from Poolable RTB Sales 
	£19,774,872


4. Please confirm the number of Leicester City Council-owned homes as of 31 December 2020 and 8 February 2021.

Number of Leicester City Council owed homes as at 31/12/2000 – 20,402
Number of Leicester City Council owed homes as at 08/02/2021 – 20,398

5. You were kind enough to supply the figures for how the money was spent during 1 Jan 2019 and 31 Dec 2019. Please would you kindly do the same for 1 Jan 2020 and 31 Dec 2020.

	Description 
	Jan 2020 to Dec 2020 

	City Council administration costs of running the RTB scheme 
	302,900

	Compensation to the Council for the lost ability to support debt repayments 
	3,110,355

	Local Authority Income, reflecting the share the Council would have retained under the pre-2012 pooling arrangements 
	£716,600

	Government Income, reflecting the share the Council would have retained under the pre-2012 pooling arrangements 
	£1,702,540

	Use of Receipts to buy back former Council properties 
	£0

	Retained receipts available to fund affordable housing 
	£5,803,669

	Receipts from Poolable RTB Sales 
	£11,636,064


6. Please confirm the number of people waiting for a council-owned property in the Leicester City Council jurisdiction as of 31 December 2020 and 31 January 2021.
Snapshots of the number of households on the Council’s Housing Register is taken at the beginning of each month. As at 01/01/2021 there were 6,705 households and at 01/02/2021 there were 6,781 households on the Housing Register.

7. What is the longest time that someone has been on the waiting list as of the date of 8 Feb 2021?

It is important to first note that the housing register is not a waiting list, and the amount of time spent on the housing register is not an indication of active waiting nor housing need.  For your information allocations of accommodation are made to applicants on the basis of their banding priority and offers are subject to that combined with bidding activity for properties, not just on the length of time they have been on the Housing Register.  Where individuals indicate that they wish to remain on the housing register, they may do so for as long as they wish.  If an applicant then chooses to not bid for properties, their application could remain on the register for an indefinite period of time.  This would not be a reflection of the council’s Housing Allocations Policy.  Actively bidding on the Leicester HomeChoice website is key to receiving an offer of accommodation.

As such, “longest time that someone has been on the waiting list” is a poor metric for any purpose.  We would urge you to review average waiting time information at https://www.leicester.gov.uk/your-community/housing/apply-for-housing/guidance-and-faqs/faqs-about-what-happens-after-your-housing-application-is-registered/
With that caveat in place, the applicant with the longest banding date on the Housing Register as at 01/02/2021 had their priority awarded on 01/07/1993.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
